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Murphy, Erin L.

From: Philip Berry [itgtech@knology.net]
Sent:  Tuesday, August 18, 2009 9:39 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FEI/EIN number change

Please correct / change the FEI / EIN number for this company.

The old FEI / EIN number: 353211817

Please change to new FEI /EIN number: 27-0309512

The document number is: LO7000110772
This is for:

ITG Tech Group LLC.

2902 W. 12" Street
Panama City, Fl 32401
(850) 873-8920

Thank you

Philip Berry

Philip Berry Network+ © Computers, Networks, Service and Support
Owner

Innovative Technology Group LLC
philip.berry@itgtechgroup.com

M_itqtechqroup.com

(850) 873-8920

The information in this ermail message is legally privileged and confidential, meant only to be delivered to the
intended recipient(s) of this message. If you are not the intended recipient you are hereby notified that any
distribution, transmission, dissemination or copy hereof is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
message in error, please immediately notify the sender identified above and permanently delete or
otherwise destroy this message. Thank you.
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